From: Walter Winner
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019, 7:05:35 AM EDT
Subject: Fwd: Thursday Concert list (likely)

Hey Gang,

OK, if you didn't make practice last night, here are some details you need to know. Thursday,
July 11, the Wyngate facility. Dinner(yes they are feeding us) at 5, Concert at 6. Rain or
Shine. Change from last email: White Shirts and Black Bottoms(Will explain later). The
selections listed are what will be played, BUT bring your entire Black Book and also bring
"Grease."

Previous email had the wrong date for our combined concert at Mt. Oval. It is Sunday July
21st at 6 PM. I'll let you know what we might be playing in a future email. That's all | got for
now! thanks for all your help!

Dave

PS if | forgot or messed anything up, please let me know so | can correct it!

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Eric Dieterich <

Date: Tue, Jul 9, 2019, 2:53 PM

Subject: Thursday Concert list (likely)

To: Walter Winner

Ain't She Sweet

Hang on Sloopy

Hey Baby

Joy to The World
King Porter Stomp?
Mack The Knife?
Naughty Lady?

New York New York

Saints in Concert

When My Baby Smiles

Armed Forces Salute

God Bless America

National Emblem

This is My Country

Add other patriotic songs if needed



